



Minnesota Legislature:
Senate Bills

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1505

A bill for an act relating to retirement; providing that certain public service commissioners be covered by the elective officers plan; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 352C.03, by adding a subdivision.

B. D. No. B3072

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

Patton

Hansen

APR 14 1975

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on **GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS**
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1505

Printed Page No.

S. F. No. _____

1505

Messrs. Patton, Gearty and Hansen, Mel introduced--

S. F. No. 1505: Referred to the Committee on GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to retirement; providing that certain
3 public service commissioners be covered by the
4 elective officers plan; amending Minnesota
5 Statutes 1974, Section 352C.03, by adding a
6 subdivision.

7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

8 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 352C.03,
9 is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

10 Subd. 3. The service of a person who was formerly
11 covered under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1974,
12 Chapters 3A, 352C, or both, who on or after January 1, 1975
13 serves as a public service commissioner shall be deemed to
14 be a constitutional officer for the purpose of chapter 352C
15 and shall be covered by chapter 352C and not by chapters 352
16 or 352D unless such person took a refund of his
17 contributions or received a retirement benefit pursuant to
18 chapters 3A, 352C, or both.

19 Sec. 2. This act shall apply retroactive to January 1,
20 1975.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1506

A bill for an act relating to butter substitutes;
identification of oleomargarine served in public places;
amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 33.111.

COMPARISON (HOUSE ACTION)

Date _____
Mr. _____ moved that
S. F. No. _____ and H. F. No. _____
be referred to the Chief Clerk for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
S. F. No. _____ was substituted
for H. F. No. _____ and the House
File was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

B. D. No. A3571

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Messrs. *Meggers*

Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975

Committee on LABOR AND COMMERCE and Referred to the

Committee Report—Adoption

Committee Report—Adoption

★ Read SECOND TIME

Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME

Passed by the Senate

Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME

Referred to Committee on

Committee Recommendations

Committee Report Adopted

★ Read SECOND TIME

Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME

Passed by the House

Returned to the Senate

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for
conference committee
action.

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

1506

S. F. No.

Mr. Wegener introduced--

1506

S. F. No. 1506: Referred to the Committee on LABOR AND COMMERCE

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to butter substitutes;
3 identification of oleomargarine served
4 in public places; amending Minnesota
5 Statutes 1971, Section 33.111.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

7 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 33.111, is
8 amended to read:

9 33.111 [IDENTIFICATION OF OLEOMARGARINE SERVED IN
10 PUBLIC PLACES.] No person shall serve oleomargarine at a
11 public eating place, whether or not any charge is made
12 therefor, unless ~~(1)~~ each separate serving ~~beers or is~~
13 ~~accompanied by labeling identifying it as oleomargarine, or~~
14 ~~(2) each separate serving thereof is triangular in shape is~~
15 covered by a sanitary paper or parchment covering or patty
16 divider upon which is printed, in ten point bold-face
17 capital, plain Gothic letters, the word "margarine" .

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1507

A bill for an act relating to Ramsey county; reestablishing the office of county surveyor and abolishing the plat commission; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.18, and by adding a section; and repealing Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.15.

B. D. No. B3125

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators Adelson
Hughes Stumpf
★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1507

S. F. No. 1507

Printed Page No.

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SIXTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

460

S. F. NO. 1507

1507

Introduced by Ashbach, Hughes and Stumpf.
Read First Time Apr. 14, 1975, and Referred to
the Committee on Metropolitan and Urban Affairs.
Committee Recommendation. To Pass and be placed
on the Calendar of Ordinary Matters.
Committee Report Adopted Apr. 26, 1975.
Read Second Time Apr. 26, 1975.

- 1 A bill for an act
2 relating to Ramsey county; reestablishing the
3 office of county surveyor and abolishing the plat
4 commission; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435,
5 Section 3.18, and by adding a section; and
6 repealing Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.15.
7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
8 Section 1. Laws 1974, Chapter 435, is amended by
9 adding a section to read:
10 Sec. 3.151. [COUNTY SURVEYOR; APPROVAL OF PLAT.]
11 Subdivision 1. [APPOINTMENT.] The Ramsey county board of
12 county commissioners shall appoint a county surveyor.
13 Subd. 2. [DUTIES.] In addition to the county
14 surveyor's duties provided by general law, he shall approve
15 each tentative plat, subdivision plat and registered land
16 survey before recording.
17 Subd. 3. [FEES.] The board of county commissioners
18 shall establish the fees, to be paid by the proprietor of a
19 plat or survey, for the approval of the plat or survey by
20 the county surveyor.
21 Sec. 2. Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.18, is
22 amended to read:
23 Sec. 3.18. [OFFICES ABOLISHED; COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

1507

1 OF SCHOOLS.) ~~(a) In Ramsey county, the office of county~~
2 ~~surveyor is abolished.~~

3 ~~(b)~~ In Ramsey county, no county superintendent of
4 schools may be elected; there shall be no office of this
5 kind in Ramsey county.

6 Sec. 3. Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.15, is
7 repealed.

8 Sec. 4. This act shall take effect upon its approval
9 by the board of commissioners of Ramsey county and by the
10 city council of the city of Saint Paul and upon compliance
11 with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1508

A bill for an act relating to courts and particularly to courts in Ramsey county; providing for fees and charges; providing for changes in the office of the court commissioner, in the office of the public defender, and in the composition of law library trustees; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 140.21; 140.24, Subdivision 1; etc.; repealing Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended; and Laws 1969, Chapter 838, Sections 1 to 6, as amended.

B. D. No. B2728

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

Hughes
O'Neill

North

APR 14 1975

and Referred to the

★ Read FIRST TIME
Committee on JUDICIARY

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____ moved that

_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____

Upon motion of _____

_____ F. No. _____ was substituted

for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

Laid on Table _____

Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____

The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Printed Page No.

1508

S. F. No. _____

1508

Messrs. Hughes, O'Neill and North introduced--

S. F. No. 1508: *Referred to the Committee on* JUDICIARY

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to courts and particularly to courts in
3 Ramsey county; providing for fees and charges;
4 providing for changes in the office of the court
5 commissioner, in the office of the public
6 defender, and in the composition of law library
7 trustees; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974,
8 Sections 140.21; 140.24, Subdivision 1; 260.311,
9 by adding a subdivision; 486.06; 489.04; and
10 508.74, Subdivision 2; repealing Laws 1923,
11 Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended; and Laws 1969,
12 Chapter 838, Sections 1 to 6, as amended.

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

14 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 140.21, is
15 amended to read:

16 140.21 [LIBRARY FEE.] Subdivision 1. The clerk of the
17 district court of the second judicial district shall collect
18 ~~the sum of \$3~~ a law library fee from each plaintiff ~~or~~ and
19 ~~person instituting~~ commencing a civil-suit, action or
20 ~~proceeding filed in that~~ district court, at the time of the
21 filing of the first paper ~~therein~~ and in the manner in which
22 other fees are collected ~~therein~~ and in addition thereto, ~~as~~
23 ~~law~~ and shall collect a law library fee, and the sum of \$3
24 fee from each defendant ~~or~~ and each other adverse or
25 ~~intervening party, or any one or more of several defendants,~~
26 ~~or other adverse or intervening parties appearing separately~~

1508

1 ~~from the others, to be collected~~ when his appearance is
2 entered in the action ~~or proceeding~~ or when the first paper
3 on his part is filed ~~therein~~ .

4 Subd. 2. The law library trustees shall, with the
5 approval of the Ramsey county board of commissioners, set
6 the amount of the library fee.

7 Subd. 3. ~~These~~ The law library ~~fees are costs~~ fee
8 is a cost in the ~~case~~ action and taxable as such, and
9 ~~which~~ is to be allotted for the support of the library.

10 Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 140.24,
11 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

12 140.24 [LAW LIBRARY TRUSTEES.] Subdivision 1.
13 [COMPOSITION.] The management of the law library is under a
14 board of law library trustees, who shall serve without
15 compensation, to be chosen for the terms and in the manner
16 following: The board consists of seven members, namely, two
17 district judges of the second judicial district, selected by
18 the district judges thereof; one municipal judge of the
19 Ramsey county municipal court selected by the municipal
20 judges of the city of St. Paul thereof ; three members of
21 the bar elected by the eldest Ramsey county bar association
22 ~~in the county affiliated with the Minnesota state bar~~
23 ~~association in the manner provided in the~~ its ~~bylaws of the~~
24 ~~county bar association~~ ; one member of the board of county
25 commissioners, selected by the county board annually at its
26 annual election of officers of the board.

27 Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 486.06, is
28 amended to read:

29 486.06 [CHARGE FOR TRANSCRIPT.] In addition to such
30 salary, the reporter may charge for a transcript of his
31 record ordered by any person other than the judge 35 cents
32 per folio thereof and seven and one-half cents per folio for

1508

1 each manifold or other copy thereof when so ordered that it
2 can be made with such transcript. This section shall not
3 apply to ~~any county containing a city of the first class~~
4 ~~which city has more than 150,000 residents~~ the fourth
5 judicial district .

6 Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 489.04, is
7 amended to read:

8 489.04 [RECORDS; CLERKS.] The court commissioner shall
9 keep a record of all proceedings had before him in books
10 procured at the expense of the county, and shall be supplied
11 with necessary stationery, which books and unused stationery
12 shall be delivered to his successor, ~~and in counties having~~
13 ~~a population of 200,000 and over shall be supplied with a~~
14 ~~suitable office and such clerical help as may be deemed~~
15 ~~necessary by the board of county commissioners~~ .

16 Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 508.74,
17 Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

18 Subd. 2. In the second and fourth judicial districts
19 the required fee ~~shall be one-tenth of one percent of~~
20 ~~one-third~~ is one-thirtieth of one percent of the market
21 value of the land, exclusive of improvements, or one dollar,
22 whichever is the greater.

23 Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 260.311, is
24 amended by adding a subdivision to read:

25 Subd. 7. This section shall not apply to Ramsey
26 county.

27 Sec. 7. [RAMSEY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER.] Subdivision
28 1. [PUBLIC DEFENDER'S BOARD.] (a) [MEMBERSHIP.] There is
29 established a Ramsey county public defender's board
30 consisting of:

31 (1) A district court judge from the second judicial
32 district appointed by the majority of the judges of that

1508

1 district.

2 (2) A municipal court judge from the Ramsey county
3 municipal court appointed by the majority of the judges of
4 that court.

5 (3) Two Ramsey county commissioners appointed by a
6 majority of the board of Ramsey county commissioners.

7 (4) The president of the Ramsey county bar association,
8 or a member of the Ramsey county bar association designated
9 by the president.

10 (b) [POWERS AND DUTIES.] The Ramsey county public
11 defender's board:

12 (1) shall appoint the Ramsey county public defender to
13 a term of office of four years and until his successor is
14 appointed and qualified;

15 (2) may remove him during his term of office, but only
16 for cause;

17 (3) may reappoint him as often as it wishes;

18 (4) shall fix the public defender's compensation, which
19 is to be commensurate with that of the chief prosecutor of
20 Ramsey county;

21 (5) may establish general policies for the office of
22 the public defender.

23 Subd. 2. [POWERS AND DUTIES OF PUBLIC DEFENDER.] (a)
24 The public defender:

25 (1) shall appear for and defend each person charged
26 with a felony, a gross misdemeanor or a misdemeanor in
27 Ramsey county;

28 (2) may appear for and represent each person entitled
29 to representation in juvenile court in the county, under the
30 provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 260; and

31 (3) may appear for and represent each person entitled
32 to representation in the probate court in the county under

1508

1 the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 253A, when it
2 appears to the court that the person to be represented is
3 unable, by reason of poverty, to procure counsel.

4 (b) The public defender may also appear on behalf of a
5 client before appellate courts inside the state of
6 Minnesota, if the client was represented by the Ramsey
7 county public defender in the matter giving rise to the
8 appellate relief being sought.

9 Subd. 3. [ASSISTANTS.] The public defender shall
10 appoint and remove his assistants, subject to the approval
11 of the Ramsey county public defender's board, which shall
12 fix their number and compensation.

13 Subd. 4. [BUDGET.] The public defender shall submit to
14 the public defender's board no later than June 15 of each
15 year a proposed budget for the following year. The board
16 shall review the budget of the public defender. After
17 reviewing the budget and making any recommendations that it
18 may have, the board shall submit the budget to the Ramsey
19 county board of commissioners for approval.

20 Subd. 5. [ANNUAL REPORT.] The public defender shall
21 make an annual report to the Ramsey county public defender's
22 board concerning the activities of its operations, including
23 the number of cases handled and funds expended for those
24 services.

25 Subd. 6. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] This section is effective
26 on final enactment, but the public defender has no duty or
27 power to appear for and defend anyone charged with a
28 misdemeanor until January 1, 1976.

29 Sec. 8. Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended
30 by Laws 1955, Chapter 581, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter
31 551, as amended by Laws 1969, Chapter 799, as amended by
32 Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 18; and Laws 1969, Chapter

1508

- 1 838, Sections 1 to 6, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322,
- 2 Sections 22 to 24, are repealed,

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE
FIRST ENGROSSMENT

S. F. NO. 1508

A bill for an act relating to courts in Ramsey county; providing for fees and charges; providing for changes in the office of the court commissioner, in the office of the public defender, and in the composition of law library trustees; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 140.21; 140.24, Subdivision 1; 260.311, by adding a subdivision; 486.06; 489.04; repealing Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended; etc.

B. D. No. B2728

COMPARISON ACTION

Date MAY 12 1975

Rules & Administration moved that

H. F. No. 1456 and S. F. No. 1508
be referred for comparison.

Date

Upon motion of

F. No. was substituted

for F. No. which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House

Laid on Table

Taken from Table

CONCURRENCE

Date

The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators Hughes

O'Neill

North

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on JUDICIARY

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

To Pass as Amended Pursuant to joint rule 20 the bill and
report were referred to the Committee on
Rules and Administration MAY 6 1975

Adopt the Previous Committee Report MAY 12 1975

★ Read SECOND TIME MAY 12 1975
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME

Passed by the Senate

Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No.

★ Read FIRST TIME and Referred to the
Committee on

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1508

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SIXTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

504

S. F. NO. 1508

1508

Introduced by Hughes, O'Neill and North.
Read First Time Apr. 14, 1975, and Referred to
the Committee on Judiciary.
Committee Recommendation. To Pass as Amended.
Pursuant to Joint Rule 20, Re-referred to the Committee on
Rules and Administration May 6, 1975.
Committee Recommendation. Adopt the Previous Committee Report.
Committee Report Adopted May 12, 1975.
Read Second Time May 12, 1975.

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to courts in Ramsey county; providing for
3 fees and charges; providing for changes in the
4 office of the court commissioner, in the office of
5 the public defender, and in the composition of law
6 library trustees; amending Minnesota Statutes
7 1974, Sections 140.21; 140.24, Subdivision 1;
8 260.311, by adding a subdivision; 486.06; 489.04;
9 repealing Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as
10 amended; and Laws 1969, Chapter 838, Sections 1 to
11 6, as amended,

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

13 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 140.21, is
14 amended to read:

15 140.21 [LIBRARY FEE.] Subdivision 1. The clerk of the
16 district court of the second judicial district shall collect
17 ~~the sum of \$3~~ a law library fee from each plaintiff ~~or~~ and
18 ~~person-instituting~~ commencing a civil-suit action ~~or~~
19 ~~proceedings-filed in-that~~ district court, at the time of the
20 filing of the first paper ~~therein~~ and in the manner in which
21 other fees are collected ~~therein~~ and in addition thereto, ~~as~~
22 ~~law~~ and shall collect a law library fee, ~~and the sum of \$3~~
23 fee from each defendant ~~or~~ and each other adverse or
24 intervening party, ~~or any one or more of several defendants~~
25 ~~or other adverse or intervening parties appearing separately~~
26 ~~from the others, to be collected when his appearance is~~

1508

1 entered in the action-~~or proceeding~~ or when the first paper
2 on his part is filed-~~therein~~ .

3 Subd. 2. The law library trustees shall, with the
4 approval of the Ramsey county board of commissioners, set
5 the amount of the library fee.

6 Subd. 3. ~~These~~ The law library ~~fees are costs~~ fee
7 is a cost in the ~~case~~ action and taxable as such, and
8 what is to be allotted for the support of the library.

9 Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 140.24,
10 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

11 140.24 [LAW LIBRARY TRUSTEES.] Subdivision 1.
12 [COMPOSITION.] The management of the law library is under a
13 board of law library trustees, who shall serve without
14 compensation, to be chosen for the terms and in the manner
15 following: The board consists of seven members, namely, two
16 district judges of the second judicial district, selected by
17 the district judges thereof; one municipal judge of the
18 Ramsey county municipal court selected by the municipal
19 judges of the city of St. Paul thereof ; three members of
20 the bar elected by the ~~eldest~~ Ramsey county bar association
21 ~~in the county affiliated with the Minnesota state bar~~
22 ~~association~~ in the manner provided in the its ~~bylaws of the~~
23 ~~county bar association~~ ; one member of the board of county
24 commissioners, selected by the county board annually at its
25 annual election of officers of the board.

26 Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 486.06, is
27 amended to read:

28 486.06 [CHARGE FOR TRANSCRIPT.] In addition to such
29 salary, the reporter may charge for a transcript of his
30 record ordered by any person other than the judge 35 cents
31 per folio thereof and seven and one-half cents per folio for
32 each manifold or other copy thereof when so ordered that it

1508

1 can be made with such transcript. This section shall not
2 apply to ~~any county containing a city of the first class~~
3 ~~which city has more than 150,000 residents~~ the fourth
4 judicial district .

5 Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 489.04, is
6 amended to read:

7 489.04 [RECORDS; CLERKS.] The court commissioner shall
8 keep a record of all proceedings had before him in books
9 procured at the expense of the county, and shall be supplied
10 with necessary stationery, which books and unused stationery
11 shall be delivered to his successor, ~~and in counties having~~
12 ~~a population of 200,000 and over shall be supplied with a~~
13 ~~suitable office and such clerical help as may be deemed~~
14 ~~necessary by the board of county commissioners .~~

15 Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 260.311, is
16 amended by adding a subdivision to read:

17 Subd. 7. This section shall not apply to Ramsey
18 county.

19 Sec. 6. [RAMSEY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER.] Subdivision
20 1. [PUBLIC DEFENDER'S BOARD.] (a) [MEMBERSHIP.] There is
21 established a Ramsey county public defender's board
22 consisting of:

23 (1) A district court judge from the second judicial
24 district appointed by the majority of the judges of that
25 district.

26 (2) A municipal court judge from the Ramsey county
27 municipal court appointed by the majority of the judges of
28 that court.

29 (3) Two Ramsey county commissioners appointed by a
30 majority of the board of Ramsey county commissioners.

31 (4) One member learned in the law appointed by the
32 chief judge of the second judicial district.

1508

1 **(b) [POWERS AND DUTIES.] The Ramsey county public**
2 **defender's board:**

3 **(1) shall appoint the Ramsey county public defender to**
4 **a term of office of four years and until his successor is**
5 **appointed and qualified;**

6 **(2) may remove him during his term of office, but only**
7 **for cause;**

8 **(3) may reappoint him as often as it wishes;**

9 **(4) shall fix the public defender's compensation, which**
10 **is to be commensurate with that of the chief prosecutor of**
11 **Ramsey county;**

12 **(5) may establish general policies for the office of**
13 **the public defender.**

14 **Subd. 2. [POWERS AND DUTIES OF PUBLIC DEFENDER.] (a)**
15 **When it appears to the court that the person to be**
16 **represented is unable, by reason of poverty, to procure**
17 **counsel, the public defender:**

18 **(1) shall appear for and defend each person charged**
19 **with a felony, a gross misdemeanor or a misdemeanor in**
20 **Ramsey county;**

21 **(2) may appear for and represent each person entitled**
22 **to representation in juvenile court in the county, under the**
23 **provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 260; and**

24 **(3) may appear for and represent each person entitled**
25 **to representation in the probate court in the county under**
26 **the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 253A.**

27 **(b) The public defender may also appear on behalf of a**
28 **client before appellate courts inside the state of**
29 **Minnesota, if the client was represented by the Ramsey**
30 **county public defender in the matter giving rise to the**
31 **appellate relief being sought.**

32 **Subd. 3. [ASSISTANTS.] The public defender shall**

1508

1 appoint and remove his assistants, subject to the approval
2 of the Ramsey county public defender's board, which shall
3 fix their number and compensation.

4 Subd. 4. [BUDGET.] The public defender shall submit to
5 the public defender's board no later than June 15 of each
6 year a proposed budget for the following year. The board
7 shall review the budget of the public defender. After
8 reviewing the budget and making any recommendations that it
9 may have, the board shall submit the budget to the Ramsey
10 county board of commissioners for approval.

11 Subd. 5. [ANNUAL REPORT.] The public defender shall
12 make an annual report to the Ramsey county public defender's
13 board concerning the activities of its operations, including
14 the number of cases handled and funds expended for those
15 services.

16 Subd. 6. [EFFECTIVE DATE.] This section is effective
17 on final enactment, but the public defender has no duty or
18 power to appear for and defend anyone charged with a
19 misdemeanor until January 1, 1976.

20 Sec. 7. Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended
21 by Laws 1955, Chapter 581, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter
22 551, as amended by Laws 1969, Chapter 799, as amended by
23 Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 18; and Laws 1969, Chapter
24 838, Sections 1 to 6, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322,
25 Sections 22 to 24, are repealed.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1509

A bill for an act relating to Ramsey county; transferring the functions and control of the court services department to the county; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 636.09; 636.10; 636.11; 636.12; 636.14; 636.16; 636.19; and 636.21; Laws 1923, Chapter 289, Section 1; Laws 1949, Chapter 61, Section 1; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 1; Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 11; Laws 1923, Chapter 289, Section 2; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 2; Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 12; etc.

B. D. No. B2984

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators McLutchen Miron Hughes

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on JUDICIARY
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Printed Page No.

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____ moved that

_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____

Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted

for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

Laid on Table _____

Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

1509

S. F. No.

1509

Messrs. McCutcheon, Milton and Hughes introduced--

S. F. No. 1509: Referred to the Committee on JUDICIARY

A bill for an act

1
2 relating to Ramsey county; transferring the
3 functions and control of the court services
4 department to the county; repealing Minnesota
5 Statutes 1974, Sections 636.09; 636.10; 636.11;
6 636.12; 636.14; 636.16; 636.19; and 636.21; Laws
7 1923, Chapter 289, Section 1; Laws 1949, Chapter
8 61, Section 1; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 1;
9 Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 11; Laws 1923,
10 Chapter 289, Section 2; Laws 1965, Chapter 469,
11 Section 2; Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 12;
12 Laws 1923, Chapter 289, Section 3; Laws 1965,
13 Chapter 469, Section 3; Laws 1974, Chapter 322,
14 Section 13; Laws 1923, Chapter 289, Section 4;
15 Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 4; Laws 1974,
16 Chapter 322, Section 14; Laws 1923, Chapter 289,
17 Section 6; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 5; Laws
18 1974, Chapter 322, Section 15; Laws 1923, Chapter
19 289, Section 11; Laws 1953, Chapter 593, Section
20 2; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 7; Laws 1974,
21 Chapter 322, Section 16; Laws 1923, Chapter 289,
22 Section 13; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 9;
23 Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 17; Laws 1965,
24 Chapter 469, Section 8; and Laws 1974, Chapter
25 322, Section 20.

26 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

27 Section 1. [COURT SERVICES: TRANSFER TO COUNTY.] The
28 functions and control of the court services department in
29 the second judicial district, Ramsey county, are hereby
30 transferred to Ramsey county.

31 Sec. 2. [LAWS NOT APPLICABLE TO RAMSEY COUNTY.]
32 Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 260.311 does not apply to
33 Ramsey county.

1509

1 Sec. 3. [LAWS REPEALED.] Minnesota Statutes 1974,
2 Sections 636.09; 636.10; 636.11; 636.12; 636.14; 636.16;
3 636.19; and 636.21, as the text of these sections appear in
4 the 1961 compilation of Minnesota Statutes; Laws 1923,
5 Chapter 289, Sections 1, as amended by Laws 1949, Chapter
6 61, Section 1, as amended by Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section
7 1, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 11; 2, as
8 amended by Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 2, as amended by
9 Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 12; 3, as amended by Laws
10 1965, Chapter 469, Section 3, as amended by Laws 1974,
11 Chapter 322, Section 13; 4, as amended by Laws 1965, Chapter
12 469, Section 4, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322,
13 Section 14; 6, as amended by Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section
14 5, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 15; 11, as
15 amended by Laws 1953, Chapter 593, Section 2, as amended by
16 Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 7, as amended by Laws 1974,
17 Chapter 322, Section 16; and 13, as amended by Laws 1965,
18 Chapter 469, Section 9, as amended by Laws 1974, Chapter
19 322, Section 17; Laws 1965, Chapter 469, Section 8, as
20 amended by Laws 1974, Chapter 322, Section 20, are repealed.
21 Sec. 4. [LOCAL APPROVAL.] This act shall take effect
22 upon its approval by the board of commissioners of Ramsey
23 county and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section
24 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE
S. F. NO. 1510

A bill for an act relating to Ramsey county; allowing the county board to set sheriff's fees within the county; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10.

B. D. No. **B2716**

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

North
Coleman

★ Read FIRST TIME **APR 14 1975**

Committee on

METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

and Referred to the

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that

_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

Laid on Table _____

Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ **CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION**
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1510

S. F.
No. _____

Printed Page No.

1510

Messrs. North, Coleman and Chenoweth introduced--

S. F. No. 1510: Referred to the Committee on METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to Ramsey county; allowing the county
3 board to set sheriff's fees within the county;
4 amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

6 Section 1. Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10, is
7 amended to read:

8 Sec. 3.10 [SHERIFF; FEES.] (a) [SCHEDULE.] The fees
9 charged and collected for the services listed by the sheriff
10 of Ramsey county ~~are as follows and no other or greater fees~~
11 ~~shall be charged for~~ shall be set by the Ramsey county
12 board and a schedule of those fees shall be filed with the
13 sheriff's office.

14 ~~(1) Serving a summons, warrant, writ, subpoena or any~~
15 ~~process issued by a court of record, \$2 for each person~~
16 ~~served,~~

17 ~~(2) Mileage for all papers served, 15 cents a mile~~
18 ~~traveled,~~

19 ~~(3) Compensation for physical services, replevins, writs~~
20 ~~of attachment and garnishment, and like process, the hourly~~
21 ~~rate to be established by the county board, such rate to be~~
22 ~~in addition to the charges described in (A) and (B).~~

1510

1 ~~(4) Conduct of sales and issuances of certificates of~~
2 ~~sale, etc.~~

3 ~~(5) Making diligent search and inquiry and returning~~
4 ~~summons when defendants cannot be found, et plus mileage~~
5 ~~charges described in (5).~~

6 (b) [ADDITIONAL FEE; SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT.] In Ramsey
7 county, the sheriff shall charge ~~a~~ an additional fee of \$1
8 to be set by the county board for receiving, indexing and
9 putting in line for service each summons and complaint left
10 with him for service. This fee is in addition to other fees
11 now provided by law, and is to be absorbed by the plaintiff
12 in the action. It is not to be charged to the defendant nor
13 taxed as costs against him in the action or any proceedings
14 ancillary thereto.

15 Sec. 2. [APPROVAL BY BOARD.] This act shall take
16 effect upon its approval by the board of county
17 commissioners of Ramsey county, and upon compliance with
18 Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE
FIRST ENGROSSMENT

S. F. NO. 1510

A bill for an act relating to Ramsey county; allowing the county board to set sheriff's fees within the county; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10.

B. D. No. B2716

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators _____ **North** _____
_____ **Coleman** _____ **Chenoweth** _____

★ Read FIRST TIME **APR 14 1975** _____ and Referred to the
Committee on **METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS**

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

To pass as amended
Calendar of ordinary matters **APR 26 1975**

★ Read SECOND TIME **APR 26 1975**
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1510

S. F. No. 1510

Printed Page No.

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SIXTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

459

S. F. NO. 1510

1510

Introduced by North, Coleman and Chenoweth.
Read First Time Apr. 14, 1975, and Referred to
the Committee on Metropolitan and Urban Affairs.
Committee Recommendation. To Pass as Amended and be
placed on the Calendar of Ordinary Matters.
Committee Report Adopted Apr. 26, 1975.
Read Second Time Apr. 26, 1975.

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to Ramsey county; allowing the county
3 board to set sheriff's fees within the county;
4 amending Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10.
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. Laws 1974, Chapter 435, Section 3.10, is
7 amended to read:
8 Sec. 3.10 [SHERIFF; FEES.] ~~(a)~~ Subdivision 1.
9 [SCHEDULE.] The fees charged and collected for the services
10 listed by the sheriff of Ramsey county ~~are as follows and no~~
11 ~~other or greater fees shall be charged for~~ shall be set
12 by the Ramsey county board and a schedule of those fees
13 shall be filed with the sheriff's office,
14 ~~(1) Serving a summons, warrant, writ, subpoena or any~~
15 ~~process issued by a court of record, \$2 for each person~~
16 ~~served;~~
17 ~~(2) Mileage for all papers served, 15 cents a mile~~
18 ~~traveled;~~
19 ~~(3) Compensation for physical reviews, replevins, writs~~
20 ~~of attachment and garnishment, and like process, the hourly~~
21 ~~rate to be established by the county board, such rate to be~~
22 ~~in addition to the charges described in (A) and (B);~~

1510

1 ~~(4) Conduct of sales and issuances of certificates of~~

2 ~~sale, 367~~

3 ~~(5) Making diligent search and inquiry and returning~~

4 ~~summons when defendants cannot be found, 31 plus miscellaneous~~

5 ~~charges described in (B).~~

6 ~~(b) Subd. 2. [ADDITIONAL FEE; SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT.]~~

7 In Ramsey county, the sheriff shall charge ~~an~~ an additional

8 ~~fee of \$1~~ to be set by the county board for receiving,

9 indexing and putting in line for service each summons and
10 complaint left with him for service. This fee is in

11 addition to other fees now provided by law, and is to be
12 absorbed by the plaintiff in the action. It is not to be
13 charged to the defendant nor taxed as costs against him in
14 the action or any proceedings ancillary thereto.

15 Sec. 2. [APPROVAL BY BOARD.] This act shall take

16 effect upon its approval by the board of county

17 commissioners of Ramsey county, and upon compliance with

18 Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1511

A bill for an act relating to health; providing for treatment of certain indigent patients in St. Paul-Ramsey hospital; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 158, by adding a section.

B. D. No. B2714

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

Achbach
MILTON *Coleman*

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on HEALTH, WELFARE AND CORRECTIONS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1511

S. F. No.

Printed Page No.

1511

Messrs. Ashbach, Milton and Coleman introduced--

S. F. No. 1511: Referred to the Committee on HEALTH, WELFARE AND CORRECTIONS

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to health; providing for treatment of
3 certain indigent patients in St. Paul-Ramsey
4 hospital; appropriating money; amending Minnesota
5 Statutes 1974, Chapter 158, by adding a section.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

7 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 158, is
8 amended by adding a section to read:

9 [158.125] [OPTIONAL USE OF ST. PAUL-RAMSEY HOSPITAL.]

10 Any board of county commissioners shall have the option of
11 sending indigent patients who would otherwise be sent to the
12 university of Minnesota hospitals pursuant to sections
13 158.01 to 158.12, to St. Paul-Ramsey hospital. When the
14 indigent patients are sent to St. Paul-Ramsey hospital, St.
15 Paul-Ramsey hospital shall furnish blank applications to be
16 used according to the provisions of section 158.03. The
17 provisions of sections 158.01 to 158.12 and of Laws 1973,
18 Chapter 768, Section 5 shall be applied to the treatment of
19 patients at St. Paul-Ramsey hospital in the same manner as
20 they are applied to the treatment of patients at the
21 university of Minnesota hospitals.

22 Sec. 2. [APPROPRIATIONS.] There is appropriated from
23 the general fund in the state treasury the sum of

1511

- 1 \$..... for the state's share of expenses of county
- 2 indigent patients and for reimbursement for a portion of the
- 3 county's share of the cost of treating those patients at St.
- 4 Paul-Ramsey hospital.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. No. 1512

A bill for an act relating to taxation; exempting water and sewer charges from sales taxation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 297A.25, Subdivision 1.

B. D. No. B1939

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

Doty
Larson *MILTON*

Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

1512

Messrs. Doty, Larson and Milton introduced--

S. F. No. 1512: Referred to the Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to taxation; exempting water and sewer
3 charges from sales taxation; amending Minnesota
4 Statutes 1974, Section 297A.25, Subdivision 1.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 297A.25,
7 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

8 297A.25 [EXEMPTIONS.] Subdivision 1. The following are
9 specifically exempted from the taxes imposed by sections
10 297A.01 to 297A.44:

11 (a) The gross receipts from the sale of food products
12 including but not limited to cereal and cereal products,
13 butter, cheese, milk and milk products, oleomargarine, meat
14 and meat products, fish and fish products, eggs and egg
15 products, vegetables and vegetable products, fruit and fruit
16 products, spices and salt, sugar and sugar products, coffee
17 and coffee substitutes, tea, cocoa and cocoa products;

18 (b) The gross receipts from the sale of prescribed
19 drugs and medicine intended for use, internal or external,
20 in the cure, mitigation, treatment or prevention of illness
21 or disease in human beings and products consumed by humans
22 for the preservation of health, including prescription

1512

1 glasses, therapeutic and prosthetic devices, but not
2 including cosmetics or toilet articles notwithstanding the
3 presence of medicinal ingredients therein;

4 (c) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
5 storage, use or other consumption in Minnesota of tangible
6 personal property, tickets, or admissions, electricity, gas,
7 or local exchange telephone service, which under the
8 Constitution or laws of the United States or under the
9 Constitution of Minnesota, the state of Minnesota is
10 prohibited from taxing;

11 (d) The gross receipts from the sale of tangible
12 personal property (i) which, without intermediate use, is
13 shipped or transported outside Minnesota and thereafter used
14 in a trade or business or is stored, processed, fabricated
15 or manufactured into, attached to or incorporated into other
16 tangible personal property transported or shipped outside
17 Minnesota and thereafter used in a trade or business outside
18 Minnesota, and which is not thereafter returned to a point
19 within Minnesota, except in the course of interstate
20 commerce (Storage shall not constitute intermediate use); or
21 (ii) which the seller delivers to a common carrier for
22 delivery outside Minnesota, places in the United States mail
23 or parcel post directed to the purchaser outside Minnesota,
24 or delivers to the purchaser outside Minnesota by means of
25 the seller's own delivery vehicles, and which is not
26 thereafter returned to a point within Minnesota, except in
27 the course of interstate commerce;

28 (e) The gross receipts from the sale of packing
29 materials used to pack and ship household goods, the
30 ultimate destination of which is outside the state of
31 Minnesota and which are not thereafter returned to a point
32 within Minnesota, except in the course of interstate

1512

1 commerce;

2 (f) The gross receipts from the sale of and storage,
3 use or consumption of petroleum products upon which a tax
4 has been imposed under the provisions of chapter 296,
5 whether or not any part of said tax may be subsequently
6 refunded;

7 (g) The gross receipts from the sale of clothing and
8 wearing apparel except the following:

9 (i) all articles commonly or commercially known as
10 jewelry, whether real or imitation; pearls, precious and
11 semi-precious stones, and imitations thereof; articles made
12 of, or ornamented, mounted or fitted with precious metals or
13 imitations thereof; watches; clocks; cases and movements for
14 watches and clocks; gold, gold-plated, silver, or sterling
15 flatware or hollow ware and silver-plated hollow ware; opera
16 glasses; lorgnettes; marine glasses; field glasses and
17 binoculars.

18 (ii) articles made of fur on the hide or pelt, and
19 articles of which such fur is the component material or
20 chief value, but only if such value is more than three times
21 the value of the next most valuable component material.

22 (iii) perfume, essences, extracts, toilet waters,
23 cosmetics, petroleum jellies, hair oils, pomades, hair
24 dressings, hair restoratives, hair dyes, aromatic cachous
25 and toilet powders. The tax imposed by this act shall not
26 apply to lotion, oil, powder, or other article intended to
27 be used or applied only in the case of babies.

28 (iv) trunks, valises, traveling bags, suitcases,
29 satchels, overnight bags, hat boxes for use by travelers,
30 beach bags, bathing suit bags, brief cases made of leather
31 or imitation leather, salesmen's sample and display cases,
32 purses, handbags, pocketbooks, wallets, billfolds, card,

1512

1 pass, and key cases and toilet cases.

2 (h) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
3 storage, use, or consumption of all materials, including
4 chemicals, fuels, petroleum products, lubricants, packaging
5 materials, including returnable containers used in packaging
6 food and beverage products, feeds, seeds, fertilizers,
7 electricity, gas and steam, used or consumed in agricultural
8 or industrial production of personal property intended to be
9 sold ultimately at retail, whether or not the item so used
10 becomes an ingredient or constituent part of the property
11 produced. Such production shall include, but is not limited
12 to, research, development, design or production of any
13 tangible personal property, manufacturing, processing (other
14 than by restaurants and consumers) of agricultural products
15 whether vegetable or animal, commercial fishing, refining,
16 smelting, reducing, brewing, distilling, printing, mining,
17 quarrying, lumbering, generating electricity and the
18 production of road building materials. Such production
19 shall not include painting, cleaning, repairing or similar
20 processing of property except as part of the original
21 manufacturing process. Machinery, equipment, implements,
22 tools, accessories, appliances, contrivances, furniture and
23 fixtures, used in such production and fuel, electricity, gas
24 or steam used for space heating or lighting, are not
25 included within this exemption; however, accessory tools,
26 equipment and other short lived items, which are separate
27 detachable units used in producing a direct effect upon the
28 product, where such items have an ordinary useful life of
29 less than 12 months, are included within the exemption
30 provided herein;

31 (i) The gross receipts from the sale of and storage,
32 use or other consumption in Minnesota of tangible personal

1512

1 property (except as provided in section 297A.14) which is
2 used or consumed in producing any publication regularly
3 issued at average intervals not exceeding three months, and
4 any such publication. For purposes of this subsection,
5 "publication" as used herein shall include, without limiting
6 the foregoing, a legal newspaper as defined by Minnesota
7 Statutes 1965, Section 331.02, and any supplements or
8 enclosures with or part of said newspaper; and the gross
9 receipts of any advertising contained therein or therewith
10 shall be exempt. For this purpose, advertising in any such
11 publication shall be deemed to be a service and not tangible
12 personal property, and persons or their agents who publish
13 or sell such newspapers shall be deemed to be engaging in a
14 service with respect to gross receipts realized from such
15 newsgathering or publishing activities by them, including
16 the sale of advertising. Machinery, equipment, implements,
17 tools, accessories, appliances, contrivances, furniture and
18 fixtures used in such publication and fuel, electricity, gas
19 or steam used for space heating or lighting, are not exempt;

20 (j) The gross receipts from all sales of tangible
21 personal property to, and all storage, use or consumption of
22 such property by, the United States and its agencies and
23 instrumentalities or a state and its agencies,
24 instrumentalities and political subdivisions;

25 (k) The gross receipts from the isolated or occasional
26 sale of tangible personal property in Minnesota not made in
27 the normal course of business of selling that kind of
28 property, and the storage, use, or consumption of property
29 acquired as a result of such a sale;

30 (l) The gross receipts from sales of rolling stock and
31 the storage, use or other consumption of such property by
32 railroads, freight line companies, sleeping car companies

1512

1 and express companies taxed on the gross earnings basis in
2 lieu of ad valorem taxes. For purposes of this clause
3 "rolling stock" is defined as the portable or moving
4 apparatus and machinery of any such company which moves on
5 the road, and includes, but is not limited to, engines,
6 cars, tenders, coaches, sleeping cars and parts necessary
7 for the repair and maintenance of such rolling stock.

8 (m) The gross receipts from sales of airflight
9 equipment and the storage, use or other consumption of such
10 property by airline companies taxed under the provisions of
11 sections 270.071 to 270.079. For purposes of this clause,
12 "airflight equipment" includes airplanes and parts necessary
13 for the repair and maintenance of such airflight equipment,
14 and flight simulators.

15 (n) The gross receipts from the sale of telephone
16 central office telephone equipment used in furnishing
17 intrastate and interstate telephone service to the public.

18 (o) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
19 storage, use or other consumption by persons taxed under the
20 in lieu provisions of chapter 298, of mill liners, grinding
21 rods and grinding balls which are substantially consumed in
22 the production of taconite, the material of which primarily
23 is added to and becomes a part of the material being
24 processed.

25 (p) The gross receipts from the sale of tangible
26 personal property to, and the storage, use or other
27 consumption of such property by, any corporation, society,
28 association, foundation, or institution organized and
29 operated exclusively for charitable, religious or
30 educational purposes if the property purchased is to be used
31 in the performance of charitable, religious or educational
32 functions, or any senior citizen group organized and

1512

1 operated exclusively for pleasure, recreation and other
2 nonprofit purposes, no part of the net earnings of which
3 inures to the benefit of any private shareholders;

4 (q) The gross receipts from the sale of caskets and
5 burial vaults;

6 (r) The gross receipts from the sale of cigarettes.

7 (s) The gross receipts from the sale of an automobile
8 or other conveyance if the purchaser is assisted by a grant
9 from the United States in accordance with 38 United States
10 Code, Section 1901, as amended.

11 (t) The gross receipts from the sale to the licensed
12 aircraft dealer of an aircraft for which a commercial use
13 permit has been issued pursuant to section 360.654, if the
14 aircraft is resold while the permit is in effect.

15 (u) The gross receipts from the sale of building
16 materials to be used in the construction or remodeling of a
17 residence when the construction or remodeling is financed in
18 whole or in part by the United States in accordance with 38
19 United States Code, Sections 801 to 805, as amended. This
20 exemption shall not be effective at time of sale of the
21 materials to contractors, subcontractors, builders or
22 owners, but shall be applicable only upon a claim for refund
23 to the commissioner of revenue filed by recipients of the
24 benefits provided in Title 38 United States Code, Chapter
25 21, as amended. The commissioner shall provide by
26 regulation for the refund of taxes paid on sales exempt in
27 accordance with this paragraph.

28 (v) The gross receipts from the sale of textbooks which
29 are prescribed for use in conjunction with a course of study
30 in a public or private school, college, university and
31 business or trade school to students who are regularly
32 enrolled at such institutions. For purposes of this clause

1512

1 a "public school" is defined as one that furnishes course of
2 study, enrollment and staff that meets standards of the
3 state board of education and a private school is one which
4 under the standards of the state board of education,
5 provides an education substantially equivalent to that
6 furnished at a public school. Business and trade schools
7 shall mean such schools licensed pursuant to section 141.25.

8 (w) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage
9 of material designed to advertise and promote the sale of
10 merchandise or services, which material is purchased and
11 stored for the purpose of subsequently shipping or otherwise
12 transferring outside the state by the purchaser for use
13 thereafter solely outside the state of Minnesota,

14 (x) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
15 storage, use or other consumption of water including any
16 sewage charges.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1513

A bill for an act relating to taxation; exempting mineral
water from sales taxation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974,
Section 297A.25, Subdivision 1.

B. D. No. B1940

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators

Doty

MILTON

APR 14 1975

and Referred to the

★ Read FIRST TIME

Committee on

TAXES AND TAX LAWS

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date

moved that

F. No. and F. No.
be referred for comparison.

Date

Upon motion of

F. No. was substituted

for F. No. which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House

Laid on Table

Taken from Table

CONCURRENCE

Date

The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No.

★ Read FIRST TIME and Referred to the
Committee on
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1513

S. F. No.

Printed Page No.

1513

Messrs. Doty and Milton introduced--

S. F. No. 1513: Referred to the Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to taxation; exempting mineral water from
3 sales taxation; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974,
4 Section 297A.25, Subdivision 1.
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 297A.25,
7 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:
8 297A.25 [EXEMPTIONS.] Subdivision 1. The following are
9 specifically exempted from the taxes imposed by sections
10 297A.01 to 297A.44:
11 (a) The gross receipts from the sale of food products
12 including but not limited to cereal and cereal products,
13 butter, cheese, milk and milk products, oleomargarine, meat
14 and meat products, fish and fish products, eggs and egg
15 products, vegetables and vegetable products, fruit and fruit
16 products, spices and salt, sugar and sugar products, coffee
17 and coffee substitutes, tea, cocoa and cocoa products;
18 (b) The gross receipts from the sale of prescribed
19 drugs and medicine intended for use, internal or external,
20 in the cure, mitigation, treatment or prevention of illness
21 or disease in human beings and products consumed by humans
22 for the preservation of health, including prescription

1513

1 glasses, therapeutic and prosthetic devices, but not
2 including cosmetics or toilet articles notwithstanding the
3 presence of medicinal ingredients therein;

4 (c) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
5 storage, use or other consumption in Minnesota of tangible
6 personal property, tickets, or admissions, electricity, gas,
7 or local exchange telephone service, which under the
8 Constitution or laws of the United States or under the
9 Constitution of Minnesota, the state of Minnesota is
10 prohibited from taxing;

11 (d) The gross receipts from the sale of tangible
12 personal property (i) which, without intermediate use, is
13 shipped or transported outside Minnesota and thereafter used
14 in a trade or business or is stored, processed, fabricated
15 or manufactured into, attached to or incorporated into other
16 tangible personal property transported or shipped outside
17 Minnesota and thereafter used in a trade or business outside
18 Minnesota, and which is not thereafter returned to a point
19 within Minnesota, except in the course of interstate
20 commerce (Storage shall not constitute intermediate use); or
21 (ii) which the seller delivers to a common carrier for
22 delivery outside Minnesota, places in the United States mail
23 or parcel post directed to the purchaser outside Minnesota,
24 or delivers to the purchaser outside Minnesota by means of
25 the seller's own delivery vehicles, and which is not
26 thereafter returned to a point within Minnesota, except in
27 the course of interstate commerce;

28 (e) The gross receipts from the sale of packing
29 materials used to pack and ship household goods, the
30 ultimate destination of which is outside the state of
31 Minnesota and which are not thereafter returned to a point
32 within Minnesota, except in the course of interstate

1513

1 commerce;

2 (f) The gross receipts from the sale of and storage,
3 use or consumption of petroleum products upon which a tax
4 has been imposed under the provisions of chapter 296,
5 whether or not any part of said tax may be subsequently
6 refunded;

7 (g) The gross receipts from the sale of clothing and
8 wearing apparel except the following:

9 (i) all articles commonly or commercially known as
10 jewelry, whether real or imitation; pearls, precious and
11 semi-precious stones, and imitations thereof; articles made
12 of, or ornamented, mounted or fitted with precious metals or
13 imitations thereof; watches; clocks; cases and movements for
14 watches and clocks; gold, gold-plated, silver, or sterling
15 flatware or hollow ware and silver-plated hollow ware; opera
16 glasses; lorgnettes; marine glasses; field glasses and
17 binoculars.

18 (ii) articles made of fur on the hide or pelt, and
19 articles of which such fur is the component material or
20 chief value, but only if such value is more than three times
21 the value of the next most valuable component material.

22 (iii) perfume, essences, extracts, toilet waters,
23 cosmetics, petroleum jellies, hair oils, pomades, hair
24 dressings, hair restoratives, hair dyes, aromatic cachous
25 and toilet powders. The tax imposed by this act shall not
26 apply to lotion, oil, powder, or other article intended to
27 be used or applied only in the case of babies.

28 (iv) trunks, valises, traveling bags, suitcases,
29 satchels, overnight bags, hat boxes for use by travelers,
30 beach bags, bathing suit bags, brief cases made of leather
31 or imitation leather, salesmen's sample and display cases,
32 purses, handbags, pocketbooks, wallets, billfolds, card,

1513

1 pass, and key cases and toilet cases.

2 (h) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
3 storage, use, or consumption of all materials, including
4 chemicals, fuels, petroleum products, lubricants, packaging
5 materials, including returnable containers used in packaging
6 food and beverage products, feeds, seeds, fertilizers,
7 electricity, gas and steam, used or consumed in agricultural
8 or industrial production of personal property intended to be
9 sold ultimately at retail, whether or not the item so used
10 becomes an ingredient or constituent part of the property
11 produced. Such production shall include, but is not limited
12 to, research, development, design or production of any
13 tangible personal property, manufacturing, processing (other
14 than by restaurants and consumers) of agricultural products
15 whether vegetable or animal, commercial fishing, refining,
16 smelting, reducing, brewing, distilling, printing, mining,
17 quarrying, lumbering, generating electricity and the
18 production of road building materials. Such production
19 shall not include painting, cleaning, repairing or similar
20 processing of property except as part of the original
21 manufacturing process. Machinery, equipment, implements,
22 tools, accessories, appliances, contrivances, furniture and
23 fixtures, used in such production and fuel, electricity, gas
24 or steam used for space heating or lighting, are not
25 included within this exemption; however, accessory tools,
26 equipment and other short lived items, which are separate
27 detachable units used in producing a direct effect upon the
28 product, where such items have an ordinary useful life of
29 less than 12 months, are included within the exemption
30 provided herein;

31 (i) The gross receipts from the sale of and storage,
32 use or other consumption in Minnesota of tangible personal

1513

1 property (except as provided in section 297A.14) which is
2 used or consumed in producing any publication regularly
3 issued at average intervals not exceeding three months, and
4 any such publication. For purposes of this subsection,
5 "publication" as used herein shall include, without limiting
6 the foregoing, a legal newspaper as defined by Minnesota
7 Statutes 1965, Section 331.02, and any supplements or
8 enclosures with or part of said newspaper; and the gross
9 receipts of any advertising contained therein or therewith
10 shall be exempt. For this purpose, advertising in any such
11 publication shall be deemed to be a service and not tangible
12 personal property, and persons or their agents who publish
13 or sell such newspapers shall be deemed to be engaging in a
14 service with respect to gross receipts realized from such
15 newsgathering or publishing activities by them, including
16 the sale of advertising. Machinery, equipment, implements,
17 tools, accessories, appliances, contrivances, furniture and
18 fixtures used in such publication and fuel, electricity, gas
19 or steam used for space heating or lighting, are not exempt;

20 (j) The gross receipts from all sales of tangible
21 personal property to, and all storage, use or consumption of
22 such property by, the United States and its agencies and
23 instrumentalities or a state and its agencies,
24 instrumentalities and political subdivisions;

25 (k) The gross receipts from the isolated or occasional
26 sale of tangible personal property in Minnesota not made in
27 the normal course of business of selling that kind of
28 property, and the storage, use, or consumption of property
29 acquired as a result of such a sale;

30 (l) The gross receipts from sales of rolling stock and
31 the storage, use or other consumption of such property by
32 railroads, freight line companies, sleeping car companies

1513

1 and express companies taxed on the gross earnings basis in
2 lieu of ad valorem taxes. For purposes of this clause
3 "rolling stock" is defined as the portable or moving
4 apparatus and machinery of any such company which moves on
5 the road, and includes, but is not limited to, engines,
6 cars, tenders, coaches, sleeping cars and parts necessary
7 for the repair and maintenance of such rolling stock.

8 (m) The gross receipts from sales of airflight
9 equipment and the storage, use or other consumption of such
10 property by airline companies taxed under the provisions of
11 sections 270.071 to 270.079. For purposes of this clause,
12 "airflight equipment" includes airplanes and parts necessary
13 for the repair and maintenance of such airflight equipment,
14 and flight simulators.

15 (n) The gross receipts from the sale of telephone
16 central office telephone equipment used in furnishing
17 intrastate and interstate telephone service to the public.

18 (o) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
19 storage, use or other consumption by persons taxed under the
20 in lieu provisions of chapter 298, of mill liners, grinding
21 rods and grinding balls which are substantially consumed in
22 the production of taconite, the material of which primarily
23 is added to and becomes a part of the material being
24 processed.

25 (p) The gross receipts from the sale of tangible
26 personal property to, and the storage, use or other
27 consumption of such property by, any corporation, society,
28 association, foundation, or institution organized and
29 operated exclusively for charitable, religious or
30 educational purposes if the property purchased is to be used
31 in the performance of charitable, religious or educational
32 functions, or any senior citizen group organized and

1513

1 operated exclusively for pleasure, recreation and other
2 nonprofit purposes, no part of the net earnings of which
3 inures to the benefit of any private shareholders;

4 (q) The gross receipts from the sale of caskets and
5 burial vaults;

6 (r) The gross receipts from the sale of cigarettes,

7 (s) The gross receipts from the sale of an automobile
8 or other conveyance if the purchaser is assisted by a grant
9 from the United States in accordance with 38 United States
10 Code, Section 1901, as amended,

11 (t) The gross receipts from the sale to the licensed
12 aircraft dealer of an aircraft for which a commercial use
13 permit has been issued pursuant to section 360,654, if the
14 aircraft is resold while the permit is in effect,

15 (u) The gross receipts from the sale of building
16 materials to be used in the construction or remodeling of a
17 residence when the construction or remodeling is financed in
18 whole or in part by the United States in accordance with 38
19 United States Code, Sections 801 to 805, as amended. This
20 exemption shall not be effective at time of sale of the
21 materials to contractors, subcontractors, builders or
22 owners, but shall be applicable only upon a claim for refund
23 to the commissioner of revenue filed by recipients of the
24 benefits provided in Title 38 United States Code, Chapter
25 21, as amended. The commissioner shall provide by
26 regulation for the refund of taxes paid on sales exempt in
27 accordance with this paragraph,

28 (v) The gross receipts from the sale of textbooks which
29 are prescribed for use in conjunction with a course of study
30 in a public or private school, college, university and
31 business or trade school to students who are regularly
32 enrolled at such institutions. For purposes of this clause

1513

1 a "public school" is defined as one that furnishes course of
2 study, enrollment and staff that meets standards of the
3 state board of education and a private school is one which
4 under the standards of the state board of education,
5 provides an education substantially equivalent to that
6 furnished at a public school. Business and trade schools
7 shall mean such schools licensed pursuant to section 141.25.
8 (w) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage
9 of material designed to advertise and promote the sale of
10 merchandise or services, which material is purchased and
11 stored for the purpose of subsequently shipping or otherwise
12 transferring outside the state by the purchaser for use
13 thereafter solely outside the state of Minnesota.
14 (x) The gross receipts from the sale of and the
15 storage, use or consumption of mineral water.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1514

A bill for an act relating to taxation; compensation for collection of sales tax; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 297A.26, by adding a subdivision.

B. D. No. B3297

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators _____

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1514

S. F. No.

Printed Page No.

1514

Messrs. Hanson, R.; Kleinbaum and Olson, J. L. introduced--

S. F. No. 1514: Referred to the Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to taxation; compensation for collection
3 of sales tax; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974,
4 Section 297A.26, by adding a subdivision.
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 297A.26,
7 is amended by adding a subdivision to read:
8 Subd. 3. The taxpayer may offset against the taxes
9 payable with respect to each reporting period five percent
10 of the first \$500 payable in that reporting period and one
11 percent of any additional amounts payable during that period
12 as reimbursement for the time and effort attributable to
13 collection of the tax.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1515

A bill for an act relating to agriculture; suspending the law requiring filing of dairy product prices.

B. D. No. B3412

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators Hansel Olson
Bernhagen Wegman
Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURE
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

1515

Messrs. Olson, H. D.; Bernhagen and Wegener introduced--

S. F. No. 1515: Referred to the Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURE

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to agriculture; suspending the law
3 requiring filing of dairy product prices,
4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
5 Section 1. The provisions of Minnesota Statutes,
6 Section 32A.06 are suspended for the period commencing July
7 1, 1975 and ending June 30, 1976.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE
S. F. NO. 1516

A bill for an act relating to education; school districts;
authorizing the leasing of schoolhouses; amending Minnesota
Statutes 1974, Section 123.36, Subdivision 5.

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

B. D. No. **B3056**

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators Bang
Hughes Orville
★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975
Committee on EDUCATION and Referred to the
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____
Committee on _____ and Referred to the
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1516

S. F. No. _____

Printed Page No.

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SIXTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

372

S. F. NO. 1516

Introduced by Bang, Hughes and O'Neill.
Read First Time Apr. 14, 1975, and Referred to
the Committee on Education.
Committee Recommendation. To Pass.
Committee Report Adopted Apr. 23, 1975.
Read Second Time Apr. 23, 1975.

1516

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to education; school districts;
3 authorizing the leasing of schoolhouses; amending
4 Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 123.36,
5 Subdivision 5.
6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
7 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 123.36,
8 Subdivision 5, is amended to read:
9 Subd. 5. The board may authorize the use of any
10 schoolhouses in the district for divine worship, Sunday
11 schools, public meetings, elections, and such other
12 community or other purposes as, in its judgment, will not
13 interfere with their use ~~for by the school-purposes~~
14 district ; but before permitting such use, the board may
15 require a cash or corporate surety bond in a reasonable
16 amount conditioned for the proper use of such schoolhouse,
17 the payment of all rent and the repair of all damage
18 occasioned by such use, and it may charge and collect for
19 the use of the district from the persons using such
20 schoolhouse such reasonable compensation as it may fix.
21 It may authorize the use of any schoolhouses or
22 buildings in and of the district for the holding of
23 primaries, elections, registrations, and all action in

1516

1 connection therewith in such manner as in its judgment, will
2 not interfere with their use for school purposes. It may
3 impose such reasonable regulations and conditions upon such
4 use as may seem meet and proper.

5 Sec. 2. This act shall be effective the day following
6 its final enactment.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1517

A bill for an act relating to the city of Shoreview;
authorizing the city of Shoreview to defer special assessments
previously levied on property owned by senior citizens.

B. D. No. B3410

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____

_____ moved that

_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____

Upon motion of _____

_____ F. No. _____ was substituted

for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

Laid on Table _____

Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators _____
MILTON

★ Read FIRST TIME _____
Committee on _____
APR 14 1975 and Referred to the

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1517

S. F. No. _____

Printed Page No.

1517

Messrs. Milton and Ashbach introduced--

S. F. No. 1517: Referred to the Committee on METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to the city of Shoreview; authorizing the
3 city of Shoreview to defer special assessments
4 previously levied on property owned by senior
5 citizens.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

7 Section 1. The city of Shoreview may, pursuant to
8 Minnesota Statutes, Sections 435.193 to 435.195, defer
9 payment of special assessments levied against property owned
10 by persons 65 years of age and older which were levied prior
11 to March 21, 1974.

12 Sec. 2. This act is effective upon its approval by the
13 city council of the city of Shoreview and upon compliance
14 with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE
FIRST ENGROSSMENT

S. F. NO. 1517

A bill for an act relating to the city of Shoreview;
authorizing the city of Shoreview to defer special assess-
ments previously levied on property owned by senior
citizens.

B. D. No. B3410

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators MILTON
Ashbach

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975
Committee on METROPOLITAN AND URBAN AFFAIRS and Referred to the

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report To Pass as Amended
Re-referred to the Committee on TAXES AND TAX LAWS APR 26 1975

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Printed Page No.

S. F. No. 1517

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SIXTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

464

S. F. NO. 1517

1517

Introduced by Milton and Ashbach.
Read First Time Apr. 24, 1975, and Referred to
the Committee on Metropolitan and Urban Affairs.
Committee Recommendation. To Pass as Amended and Re-referred
to the Committee on Taxes and Tax Laws.
Committee Report Adopted Apr. 26, 1975.
By Motion, Withdrawn from the Committee on Taxes and Tax
Laws and placed on General Orders Apr. 26, 1975.
Read Second Time Apr. 28, 1975.

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to the city of Shoreview; authorizing the
3 city of Shoreview to defer special assessments
4 previously levied on property owned by senior
5 citizens,

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

7 Section 1. The city of Shoreview may, pursuant to
8 Minnesota Statutes, Sections 435.193 to 435.195, defer
9 payment of special assessments levied against property owned
10 by persons 65 years of age and older which were levied after
11 March 21, 1971.

12 Sec. 2. This act is effective upon its approval by the
13 city council of the city of Shoreview and upon compliance
14 with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1518

A bill for an act relating to real estate; providing for approval of plats by town boards; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 505.09, Subdivision 1.

B. D. No. B3368

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators MILTON

★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1518

S. F.

No.

Printed Page No.

1518

Mr. Milton introduced--

S. F. No. 1518: *Referred to the Committee on* LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to real estate; providing for approval of
3 plats by town boards; amending Minnesota Statutes
4 1974, Section 505.09, Subdivision 1,
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 505.09,
7 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:
8 505.09 [COUNTY BOARD TO CONTROL PLATTING OF LAND.]
9 Subdivision 1. The county board of any county shall have
10 power to control and regulate the platting of subdivision of
11 land and the laying out of streets and other public ways
12 without the boundaries of municipalities. The board shall
13 not approve any plat of land lying in any town ~~which has~~
14 ~~appointed a planning and zoning commission~~ unless and until
15 such the town planning and zoning commission and the town
16 board, or if the town has not appointed a commission, the
17 town board shall have approved such plat and the laying of
18 streets and other public ways shown thereon, which approval
19 shall be endorsed thereon and signed by the chairman and
20 secretary of such commission and the chairman of the town
21 board or by the chairman of the town board, as the case may
22 be .

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1519

A bill for an act establishing a legislative review commission to study various problems relating to the operation of the legislature; appropriating money.

B. D. No. B2681

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators *Wired*

Read FIRST TIME *APR 14 1975*
Committee on *RULES AND ADMINISTRATION* and Referred to the
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1519

S. F. No.

Printed Page No.

1519

Mr. Milton introduced--

S. F. No. 1519: Referred to the Committee on RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

1 A bill for an act
2 establishing a legislative review commission to
3 study various problems relating to the operation
4 of the legislature; appropriating money.
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. A legislative review commission is created
7 to study the merits and demerits of fulltime and parttime
8 legislative service, the size of the legislature, the merits
9 and demerits of the unicameral system, proper legislative
10 compensation and the possibility that legislative
11 compensation could be established like compensation of other
12 state employees and the possibility of delegating the duty
13 to apportion legislative districts to an independent body.
14 Sec. 2. The commission shall consist of three senators
15 appointed by the senate majority leader, two senators
16 appointed by the senate minority leader, three
17 representatives appointed by the speaker, two
18 representatives appointed by the house minority leader and
19 one other citizen appointed by the governor. Any vacancy
20 shall be filled by the appointing power.
21 Sec. 3. The commission may act from the time its
22 members are appointed until the commencement of the next

1519

1 regular session of the legislature. It shall report its
2 findings and recommendations to the legislature not later
3 than November 15, 1975, but may supplement them until
4 January 15, 1976.

5 Sec. 4. The commission may hold meetings and hearings
6 at the times and places it designates to accomplish the
7 purposes set forth in this act, and may subpoena witnesses
8 and records. It shall select a chairman and other officers
9 from its membership as necessary.

10 Sec. 5. Members of the commission shall be reimbursed
11 in the same manner and amount as for attendance at
12 legislative meetings. The commission may purchase supplies,
13 hire employees, and do all things reasonably necessary and
14 convenient to carry out the purposes of this act. It shall
15 use the available facilities and personnel of the
16 legislature unless it by resolution determines a special
17 need or reason exists for the use of other facilities or
18 personnel.

19 Sec. 6. The sum of \$ is appropriated from the
20 general fund to the commission to pay its expenses.
21 Expenses of the commission shall be approved by the chairman
22 or another member as the rules of the commission provide and
23 paid in the same manner as other state expenses.
24 Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, Sections 16A.28 or
25 16.171 or other law, this appropriation shall lapse January
26 31, 1976.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1520

A bill for an act proposing an amendment to the Minnesota Constitution, changing Article IV, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 and 26, Article VIII, Section 1, Article IX, Sections 1 and 2, and Article XI, Section 5, and repealing Article IV, Section 18; providing for a unicameral legislature of 134 members.

B. D. No. B3267

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators MILTON
Pillsbury (4-18-75)
★ Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1520

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

1520

Mr. Milton introduced--

S. F. No. 1520: Referred to the Committee on GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

1 A bill for an act
2 proposing an amendment to the Minnesota
3 Constitution, changing Article IV, Sections 1, 2,
4 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20,
5 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 and 26, Article VIII, Section
6 1, Article IX, Sections 1 and 2, and Article XI,
7 Section 5, and repealing Article IV, Section 18;
8 providing for a unicameral legislature of 134
9 members.
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
11 Section 1. The following amendment to the Minnesota
12 Constitution, changing Article IV, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
13 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25
14 and 26, Article VIII, Section 1, Article IX, Sections 1 and
15 2, and Article XI, Section 5, and repealing Article IV,
16 Section 18, is proposed to the people. If the amendment is
17 adopted Article IV, Section 1 will read as follows:
18 Section 1. The legislature consists of the ~~senate and~~
19 house of representatives.
20 Article IV, Section 2, will read as follows:
21 Sec. 2. The number of members who compose the ~~senate~~
22 and house of representatives shall be ~~prescribed by law~~ 134
23 . The representation ~~in both houses~~ shall be apportioned
24 equally throughout the different sections of the state in
25 proportion to the population thereof.

1520

1 Article IV, Section 3, will read as follows:

2 Sec. 3. At its first session after each enumeration of
3 the inhabitants of this state made by the authority of the
4 United States, the legislature shall have the power to
5 prescribe the bounds of congressional and legislative
6 districts. ~~Senators~~ Representatives shall be chosen by
7 single districts of convenient contiguous territory. ~~No~~
8 ~~representative district shall be divided in the formation of~~
9 ~~a senate district.~~ The senate districts shall be numbered
10 in a regular series.

11 Article IV, Section 4, will read as follows:

12 Sec. 4. ~~Representatives shall be chosen for a term of~~
13 ~~two years, except to fill a vacancy.~~ ~~Senators~~ shall be
14 chosen for a term of four years, except to fill a vacancy.
15 and One half shall be elected for regular terms at each
16 general election, except there shall be an entire new
17 election of all the ~~senators~~ representatives at the first
18 ~~election of representatives~~ after each new legislative
19 apportionment provided for in this article. After an entire
20 new election the house of representatives shall determine by
21 lot whether those elected from odd or even numbered
22 districts shall initially serve two year terms. The
23 governor shall call elections to fill vacancies in ~~either~~
24 ~~house of the legislature.~~

25 Article IV, Section 5, will read as follows:

26 Sec. 5. ~~No senator or~~ representative shall hold any
27 other office under the authority of the United States or the
28 state of Minnesota, except that of postmaster or of notary
29 public. If elected or appointed to another office, a
30 legislator may resign from the legislature by tendering his
31 resignation to the governor.

32 Article IV, Section 6, will read as follows:

1520

1 Sec. 6. ~~Senators and~~ Representatives shall be
2 qualified voters of the state, and shall have resided one
3 year in the state and six months immediately preceding the
4 election in the district from which elected. ~~Each~~ The
5 house of representatives shall be the judge of the election
6 returns and eligibility of its own members. The legislature
7 shall prescribe by law the manner for taking evidence in
8 cases of contested seats ~~in either house~~ .
9 Article IV, Section 7, will read as follows:

10 Sec. 7. ~~Each house~~ The house of representatives may
11 determine the rules of its proceedings, sit upon its own
12 adjournment, punish its members for disorderly behavior, and
13 with the concurrence of two-thirds expel a member; but no
14 member shall be expelled a second time for the same offense.
15 Article IV, Section 9, will read as follows:

16 Sec. 9. The compensation of ~~senators and~~
17 representatives shall be prescribed by law. No increase of
18 compensation shall take effect during the period for which
19 the members of the existing house of representatives may
20 have been elected.

21 Article IV, Section 10, will read as follows:

22 Sec. 10. The members of ~~each house~~ the house of
23 representatives in all cases except treason, felony and
24 breach of the peace, shall be privileged from arrest during
25 the session ~~of their respective houses~~ and in going to or
26 returning from the same. For any speech or debate in ~~either~~
27 house the house they shall not be questioned in any other
28 place.

29 Article IV, Section 11, will read as follows:

30 Sec. 11. Two or more members of ~~either house~~ the
31 house of representatives may dissent and protest against any
32 act or resolution which they think injurious to the public

1520

1 or to any individual and have the reason of their dissent
2 entered in the journal.

3 Article IV, Section 12, will read as follows:

4 Sec. 12. The legislature shall meet at the seat of
5 government in regular session in each biennium at the times
6 prescribed by law for not exceeding a total of 120
7 legislative days. The legislature shall not meet in regular
8 session, nor in any adjournment thereof, after the first
9 Monday following the third Saturday in May of any year.
10 After meeting at a time prescribed by law, the legislature
11 may adjourn to another time. "Legislative day" shall be
12 defined by law. A special session of the legislature may be
13 called by the governor on extraordinary occasions.

14 ~~Neither house during a session of the legislature shall~~
15 ~~adjourn for more than three days (Sundays excepted) nor to~~
16 ~~any other place than that in which the two houses shall be~~
17 ~~assembled without the consent of the other house.~~

18 Article IV, Section 13, will read as follows:

19 Sec. 13. A majority of ~~each house~~ the house of
20 representatives constitutes a quorum to transact business,
21 but a smaller number may adjourn from day to day and compel
22 the attendance of absent members in the manner and under the
23 penalties it may provide.

24 Article IV, Section 14, will read as follows:

25 Sec. 14. ~~Each house~~ The house of representatives
26 shall be open to the public during its sessions except in
27 cases which in its opinion require secrecy.

28 Article IV, Section 15, will read as follows:

29 Sec. 15. ~~Each house~~ The house of representatives
30 shall elect its presiding officer and other officers as may
31 be provided by law. ~~Both houses~~ It shall keep journals of
32 ~~their~~ its proceedings, and from time to time publish the

1520

1 same, and the yeas and nays, when taken on any question,
2 shall be entered in the journals.

3 Article IV, Section 19, will read as follows:

4 Sec. 19. Every bill shall be reported on three
5 different days in ~~each house~~ the house of representatives ,
6 unless, in case of urgency, two-thirds of the house ~~where~~
7 ~~the bill is pending~~ deem it expedient to dispense with this
8 rule.

9 Article IV, Section 20, will read as follows:

10 Sec. 20. Every bill passed ~~by both houses~~ shall be
11 enrolled and signed by the presiding officer ~~of each house~~ .
12 Any presiding officer refusing to sign a bill passed ~~by both~~
13 ~~houses~~ shall thereafter be disqualified from any office of
14 honor or profit in the state. ~~Each~~ The house of
15 representatives by rule shall provide the manner in which a
16 bill shall be certified for presentation to the governor in
17 case of such refusal.

18 Article IV, Section 21, will read as follows:

19 Sec. 21. No bill shall be passed ~~by either house~~ upon
20 the day prescribed for adjournment. This section shall not
21 preclude the enrollment of a bill or its transmittal ~~from~~
22 ~~one house to the other or~~ to the executive for his
23 signature.

24 Article IV, Section 22, will read as follows:

25 Sec. 22. The style of all laws of this state shall be:
26 "Be it enacted by the legislature of the state of
27 Minnesota." No law shall be passed unless voted for by a
28 majority of ~~all the members elected to each house of~~ the
29 legislature, and the vote entered in the journal ~~of each~~
30 ~~house~~ .

31 Article IV, Section 23, will read as follows:

32 Sec. 23. Every bill passed in conformity to the rules

1520

1 ~~of each house and the joint rules of the two houses~~ shall be
2 presented to the governor. If he approves a bill, he shall
3 sign it, deposit it in the office of the secretary of state
4 and notify the house ~~in which it originated~~ of that fact.
5 If he vetoes a bill, he shall return it with his objections
6 to the house ~~in which it originated~~. His objections shall
7 be entered in the journal. If, after reconsideration,
8 two-thirds of ~~that~~ the house agree to pass the bill, ~~it~~
9 ~~shall be sent, together with the governor's objections, to~~
10 ~~the other house, which shall likewise reconsider it, if~~
11 ~~approved by two-thirds of that house~~ it becomes a law and
12 shall be deposited in the office of the secretary of state.
13 In such cases the votes ~~of both houses~~ shall be determined
14 by yeas and nays, and the names of the persons voting for or
15 against the bill shall be entered in the journal ~~of each~~
16 house. Any bill not returned by the governor within three
17 days (Sundays excepted) after it is presented to him becomes
18 a law as if he had signed it, unless the legislature by
19 adjournment within that time prevents its return. Any bill
20 passed during the last three days of a session may be
21 presented to the governor during the three days following
22 the day of final adjournment and becomes law if the governor
23 signs and deposits it in the office of the secretary of
24 state within 14 days after the adjournment of the
25 legislature. Any bill passed during the last three days of
26 the session which is not signed and deposited within 14 days
27 after adjournment does not become a law.

28 If a bill presented to the governor contains several
29 items of appropriation of money, he may veto one or more of
30 the items while approving the bill. At the time he signs
31 the bill the governor shall append to it a statement of the
32 items he vetoes and the vetoed items shall not take effect.

1520

1 If the legislature is in session, he shall transmit to the
2 ~~house in which the bill originated~~ a copy of the statement,
3 and the items vetoed shall be separately reconsidered. If
4 on reconsideration any item is approved by two-thirds of the
5 ~~members elected to each house~~, it is a part of the law
6 notwithstanding the objections of the governor.

7 Article IV, Section 24, will read as follows:

8 Sec. 24. Each order, resolution or vote ~~requiring the~~
9 ~~concurrence of the two houses~~ except such as relate to the
10 business or adjournment of the legislature shall be
11 presented to the governor and is subject to his veto as
12 prescribed in case of a bill.

13 Article IV, Section 25, will read as follows:

14 Sec. 25. During a session ~~each~~ the house may punish
15 by imprisonment for not more than 24 hours any person not a
16 member who is guilty of any disorderly or contemptuous
17 behavior in its presence.

18 Article IV, Section 26, will read as follows:

19 Sec. 26. Passage of a general banking law requires the
20 vote of two thirds of the members ~~of each house of the~~
21 ~~legislature~~.

22 Article VIII, Section 1, will read as follows:

23 Section 1. The house of representatives has the sole
24 power of impeachment through a concurrence of a majority of
25 all its members. All impeachments shall be tried by the
26 ~~senate house~~. When sitting for that purpose, ~~senators~~
27 members shall be upon oath or affirmation to do justice
28 according to law and evidence. No person shall be convicted
29 without the concurrence of two-thirds of the ~~senators~~
30 members present.

31 Article IX, Section 1, will read as follows:

32 Section 1. A majority of the members elected to ~~each~~

1520

1 ~~house of~~ the legislature may propose amendments to this
2 constitution. Proposed amendments shall be published with
3 the laws passed at the same session and submitted to the
4 people for their approval or rejection at a general
5 election. If a majority of all the electors voting at the
6 election vote to ratify an amendment, it becomes a part of
7 this constitution. If two or more amendments are submitted
8 at the same time, voters shall vote for or against each
9 separately.

10 Article IX, Section 2, will read as follows:

11 Sec. 2. Two-thirds of the members elected to ~~each~~
12 ~~house of~~ the legislature may submit to the electors at the
13 next general election the question of calling a convention
14 to revise this constitution. If a majority of all the
15 electors voting at the election vote for a convention, the
16 legislature at its next session, shall provide by law for
17 calling the convention. The convention shall consist of as
18 many delegates as there are members of the house of
19 representatives. Delegates shall be chosen in the same
20 manner as members of the house of representatives and shall
21 meet within three months after their election. Section 5 of
22 Article IV of the constitution does not apply to election to
23 the convention.

24 Article XI, Section 5, will read as follows:

25 Sec. 5. Public debt may be contracted and works of
26 internal improvements carried on for the following purposes:

27 (a) to acquire and to better public land and buildings
28 and other public improvements of a capital nature and to
29 provide money to be appropriated or loaned to any agency or
30 political subdivision of the state for such purposes if the
31 law authorizing the debt is adopted by the vote of at least
32 three fifths of the members ~~of each house~~ of the

1520

1 legislature;

2 (b) to repel invasion or suppress insurrection;

3 (c) to borrow temporarily as authorized in section 6;

4 (d) to refund outstanding bonds of the state or any of
5 its agencies whether or not the full faith and credit of the
6 state has been pledged for the payment of the bonds;

7 (e) to establish and maintain highways subject to the
8 limitations of article XIV;

9 (f) to promote forestation and prevent and abate forest
10 fires, including the compulsory clearing and improving of
11 wild lands whether public or private;

12 (g) to construct, improve and operate airports and
13 other air navigation facilities;

14 (h) to develop the state's agricultural resources by
15 extending credit on real estate security in the manner and
16 on the terms and conditions prescribed by law; and

17 (i) as otherwise authorized in this constitution.

18 As authorized by law political subdivisions may engage
19 in the works permitted by (f) and (g) and contract debt
20 therefor.

21 and Article IV, Section 18, will be repealed.

22 Sec. 2. [SCHEDULE AND QUESTION.] The proposed
23 amendment shall be submitted to the people at the 1978
24 general election. If approved it shall be effective for
25 legislatures elected to serve in 1981 and thereafter. The
26 question proposed shall be:

27 "Shall the Minnesota Constitution be amended to provide
28 a unicameral legislature of 134 representatives?

29 Yes.....

30 No....."

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1521

A bill for an act relating to the Minnesota state retirement system; increasing certain benefits payable to persons who retired prior to July 1, 1973 or their beneficiaries; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 352, by adding a section.

B. D. No. B3340

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators *Amulewski*

Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1521

S. F. No.

Printed Page No.

1521

Mr. Chmielewski introduced--

S. F. No. 1521: Referred to the Committee on GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

A bill for an act

relating to the Minnesota state retirement system; increasing certain benefits payable to persons who retired prior to July 1, 1973 or their beneficiaries; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 352, by adding a section.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 352, is amended by adding a section to read:

[352.74] [ADDITIONAL INCREASE IN ANNUITIES.]

Subdivision 1. In addition to any other increase provided by law, the retirement annuity payable to a retired employee who retired prior to July 1, 1973 and who did not have social security coverage as a state employee, or his surviving spouse or other beneficiary, shall be increased by an amount equal to \$6 per month for each year of allowable service, and the retirement annuity payable to a retired employee who retired prior to July 1, 1973 and who did have social security coverage as a state employee, or his surviving spouse or other beneficiary, shall be increased by an amount equal to \$3 per month for each year of allowable service. Such moneys as are necessary to make the payments authorized by this section are appropriated annually from

1521

- 1 the general fund in the state treasury to the state
- 2 employees retirement fund.
- 3 Sec. 2. This act applies to annuities or benefits
- 4 payable for the month of July 1975 and thereafter.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1522

A bill for an act relating to state colleges; setting salaries for teaching services during summer sessions; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 136.17.

B. D. No. B2255

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

☐ OTHER ACTION
Refer to back of cover for other
action.

☐ CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION
Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators _____

APR 14 1975

and Referred to the

★ Read FIRST TIME
Committee on EDUCATION

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

1522

S. F. No. _____

Printed Page No.

1522

Messrs. Laufenburger, Ueland and Kleinbaum introduced--

S. F. No. 1522: Referred to the Committee on EDUCATION

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to state colleges; setting salaries for
3 teaching services during summer sessions; amending
4 Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 136.17.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 136.17, is
7 amended to read:

8 136.17 [SUMMER SESSIONS AT COLLEGES.] Subdivision 1.

9 There shall be held at each college in this state a summer
10 session of 12 weeks under the direction of the state college
11 board. These summer sessions shall be a part of and in all
12 respects be the same as the session now provided for by law.
13 The provisions for attendance at these summer sessions shall
14 be the same as those now in force and the arrangements of
15 the terms in the school year shall be such as to most fully
16 serve the welfare of rural schools. The board may in its
17 discretion and when the interests of the state may be best
18 subserved thereby direct that a shorter session than 12
19 weeks be held at any state college.

20 Subd. 2. Compensation and salaries for teaching
21 services rendered during summer sessions shall be equal to
22 compensation and salaries established for comparable

1522

1 teaching services rendered during other terms in the school
2 year.

3 Sec. 2. This act is effective the day following its
4 final enactment.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1523

A bill for an act relating to education; increasing salaries of state college teachers to compensate for increased cost of living; appropriating money.

B. D. No. B2257

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____

_____ moved that

_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____

Upon motion of _____

_____ F. No. _____ was substituted

for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____

Laid on Table _____

Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to

S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators _____

Read FIRST TIME _____ APR 14 1975 _____ and Referred to the
Committee on

EDUCATION

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on

Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

1523

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

1523

Messrs. Laufenburger, Ueland and Kleinbaum introduced--

S. F. No. 1523: Referred to the Committee on EDUCATION

1 A bill for an act
2 relating to education; increasing salaries of
3 state college teachers to compensate for increased
4 cost of living; appropriating money.
5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
6 Section 1. [STATE COLLEGE TEACHERS SALARY INCREASES;
7 APPROPRIATION.] There is appropriated from the general fund
8 in the state treasury to the state college board the sum of
9 \$..... to be distributed to teachers in the state
10 college system. Each teacher who has been employed in a
11 state college for the 1974-1975 school year shall receive,
12 in addition to his regular salary for the year, an amount
13 equal to his regular salary multiplied by the percentage of
14 increase in the cost of living over the previous two years
15 as calculated for the Minneapolis-St. Paul metropolitan area
16 by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States
17 Department of Labor.

House
Companion
No.

DUPLICATE

S. F. NO. 1524

A bill for an act relating to elections; regulating the conduct of political campaigns by providing for limitations on the source of funds to be used in campaigns; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 10A.27, Subdivision 1.

B. D. No. B3180

COMPARISON ACTION

Date _____
_____ moved that
_____ F. No. _____ and _____ F. No. _____
be referred for comparison.

Date _____
Upon motion of _____
_____ F. No. _____ was substituted
for _____ F. No. _____ which
was indefinitely postponed.

(SENATE ACTION)

Received from House _____
Laid on Table _____
Taken from Table _____

CONCURRENCE

Date _____
The Senate concurred in House amendments to
S. F. No. _____ and repassed
the bill as amended.

Secretary of the Senate

SENATE ACTION

Introduced by Senators Dunn
Concepcion Ortiz
Read FIRST TIME APR 14 1975 and Referred to the
Committee on TRANSPORTATION AND GENERAL LEGISLATION
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the Senate
Transmitted to the House

Secretary of the Senate
State of Minnesota

HOUSE ACTION

House Companion
is H. F. No. _____

★ Read FIRST TIME _____ and Referred to the
Committee on _____
Committee Recommendation and Adoption of Report

★ Read SECOND TIME
Committee of the Whole

★ Read THIRD TIME
Passed by the House
Returned to the Senate

Chief Clerk, House of Representatives
State of Minnesota

OTHER ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for other
action.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ACTION

☐ Refer to back of cover for conference
committee action.

Printed Page No.

S. F. No.

1524

Messrs. Dunn, Konzemius and O'Neill introduced--

S. F. No. 1524: Referred to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION AND GENERAL LEGISLATION

1 A bill for an act

2 relating to elections; regulating the conduct of
3 political campaigns by providing for limitations
4 on the source of funds to be used in campaigns;
5 amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 10A.27,
6 Subdivision 1.

7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

8 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 10A.27,
9 Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

10 10A.27 [ADDITIONAL LIMITATIONS.] Subdivision 1. No
11 political committee, political fund, or individual, except a
12 political party or the principal campaign committee of a
13 candidate shall make expenditures on behalf or in opposition
14 to the opponent of a candidate, or transfer funds to the
15 principal campaign committee of a candidate, in an amount in
16 excess of ~~ten percent~~ the following percentages of the
17 amount that may be spent by or on behalf of that candidate
18 as set forth in section 10A.25 :

19 (a) Political committee and political fund: four
20 percent;

21 (b) Individual other than a candidate or the
22 candidate's spouse: one percent;

23 (c) The candidate or the candidate's spouse from

1 personal funds: ten percent .

1524